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| P4 4 Auto
r
?' §{ ?f.. Consultants
R sy Company Registration No 199607 198R

SEUBEAVE b, #0225 PAYA LUBHISDUSTRIAL PARK, SEINGAPORE 408933 TEL @ (0635) 62563561 FAX @ (065) 62564315

Y our ref: 17/18/18/VP0S5/020755 Date: 24.07.2018
Our ref: CCAHLPCT8012944/Upa3

The Motor Claims Department
M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SDP 3326]
We refer 1o the above matter,

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on 20.07.2018
at the premises of M/s Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5% 5,659.44
Revised Estimate Amount -85 4.480.55
"Check" Items Amount 1 S% 150.00
Total (Including Check Items) ¢ 53 4,630.55
Market Value e - fest.)
LTA Reimbursement Value : 5% = (est.)
Nett Value T - fesl.)

Description of Damage:

THBATRI B8
The vehicle sustained damages at the - ——— ..
; ] 1
Rear Portion e B
Offasdie

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Estimated normal period for repairs: 5.0 day

Yours Taithfully,

MARCUS CHUA
Licensed Appraiser



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

=15
From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com»
Sent: Monday, 16 July 2018 2:12 PM
To: Jeshurueben Rao Thomas; assignments@lkkauto.com: 'SUR’ [sur@kkauto.com):
Nivitha {LKK Auto)
Cc: MT_Claim_5G
Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SDP3326J AGAINST SJK9173Z (LONPAC)
Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05,/020755
Attachments: 3265_001.pdf J.g‘érm @ fEII [;}” g’
vhicle not In
Without Prejudice Mnﬂ@ Ru@bﬁn
Dear Sir

Fyi, Our Insured has not reported the accident.

Please liaise with LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the survey.

Dear Catherine/Nivitha
fya

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Jeshurueben Rao Thomas [rnaiIto:jeshurueben@hunda.mm.sg]

Sent: Monday, 16 July, 2018 12:26 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SDP3326] AGAINST 5JK9173Z (LONPAC)

To The Officer In Charge,

Please Refer To The Above Attachment For Your Reference,

Kindly Help To Arrange Surveyor To Survey This Vehicle SDP3326).
Your Insured Vehicle Number is 5 K91732Z, Accident Date 13/07/2018.

Thank You.

Warmest Regards

Jeshurueben Rao Thomas (Rueben)
Bodyshop Service Advisor

Kah Motor Body Repair Centre

15, Ubi Road 4

Singapore 408610

Tel : 68465672



Hp : 90721766

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



Lﬂgi Kwan {Llﬁutu}

R —_—— ==L = — = =
From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com:
Sent: Tuesday, 17 July, 2018 2:31 PM
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Cc: MT Claim_5G
Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SDP3326J AGAINST SJK9173Z (LONPAC)
Our Ref: 17/18/18/VPO5/020755
Attachments: 17072018142846.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: HME

Dear Mei Kwan,

Attached a copy of insured’s GIA report for your attention.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Melkwan@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July, 2018 2:24 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT _Claim_5G; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SDP3326] AGAINST SIK9173Z (LOMPAC) Our Ref:
17/18/18/VPO5/020755

LPCref: 17/18/18/VP05/020755
LKK REF; CC4/LPC18012944 /pa3

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6:366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

sent: Monday, 16 July, 2018 2:18 PM

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com=

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com=; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
1



Warmest Regards

Jeshurueben Rao Thomas (Rueben)
Bodyshop Service Advisor

Kah Motor Body Repair Centre

15, Ubi Road 4

Singapore 408610

Tel : 68465672

Hp: 90721766

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

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW. aVE.COIm




lIsed Honda Civic Car for Sale in Singapore, - sgCarMart

SﬁcAﬁMMT.CﬂM

New Cars

handa civic

e Jead Care

Resources

T gy & SELL

Your AUSPICIOUS
E UNIQUE Vehicle No.

Do your knew T 'Wee ore Singupere's

BIGGEST PLAYER

with The met] vebids plate mushery. bor 10le]

interest rate
from as oW
as A 70% pa

Ty T . L W |
(EiH: B4t o 2.4
Mayhank Dbt Canvolidation Fish

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=747233&DL=1000

Sell My Car

Pri

Honda Civic 1.8A (COE till 10/2026)

Overview Financial Accessories  Similar

Cir Delalls

pi.:ra $55,800

Depreciation S6,800 jyr

Reg Date 02-Dict-2006
(Byrs 2mithe 11days COE aft)

Manufactured 2006

Mileage 150,000 km (12.7k fyr)

Transmission Auto

Engine Cap 1,799

Road Tax 1,174 fyr

Power 103.0 kW (138 bhp)
View specs of the

Curb Weight 1,219 kg

Features

Accessories

Description Fully Stock Vehicle Welt Taken Care Of By Female
Driver, Regular Servicing Done To The Car And No
Accidents Before, Bidded Plate With Nice Number Tod.

COE §56,751

oMy 320,861

ARF £22,0948

Dereg Value 544,567 a2 of wday | )

HNo. of Owners 2

Type of Veh

Category

Availability Availahle

Upfrant Paymaent
Transfer Fee

Down Payment

1st Instalment

Total Upfront Payment

Directory

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

ce Range v | | Deprecation

535
516,740 j
5587

$17.,352 {excluch

- il

Insurance

Photos

o009

Q0009

Articles

Vehicle Type hed

Login - Sign up

Forum

Page 1 of 2

Resources

il itk sy

Submit 1

100% FREE
PAPERW ORE

SUPFORT FOR
BOTH BUYER
& SELLER

Seller Information

Contact Person(s) B

Contact MNo.

Engquiry

USEFLUL FORMS

» Indemnity form

= Receipt

= MOl

Instructions an how b comgplete a seller to end-

consumer deal

Regardiess of buysng or selling, well handle

your

=a

= for FREE. m

Useful Services

5=

RER T P e

Afraid of lernons? Request to have
this car evaluated professionally,

vehicle Evaluation

Find out the market wakee for your car

Get g free Car Valuation.

Free Yaluation

20-Jul-18



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
9576B

SDP3326)

MNo

20 Jul 2018

HONDA

CIVIC 1L.6LVTIAUTO
Silver

2006
R16A11000310
JHMFD462065200245
92.0 kW (123 bhp)
$18,682.00

07 Oct 2006

07 Oct 2006

0

$20,551.00

Forfeited

$0.00

06 Oct 2026

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$52,108.00

$42,783.00

$42,783.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Jul 2018

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateBy PublicBeforeDeregInput ?FUNCTION_ID=F0304...

Page 1 of |

20-Jul-18



M HONDA.

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

Service and Body Repair

Tel: +65 G841 3838 Website, www.honda.com.sg
For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 98203838

QUOTATION

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.: S60FC13805

Customer : LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Document No. : SAT18002022 Page 1
100 BEACH ROAD Date « 14, Jul 2018
#19-00 SHAW TOWERS Customer No. : WZL008
SINGAPORE 186702 Svc Advisor : RUEBEN THOMAS
Registration No : SDP33264 Engine No - R16411000310
Chassis No : JHMFD462065200245 Date | Time : 14, Jul 2018 4:13:03 PM
Model : CVIC 1.6L AUTO Surveyor Name =
Owner's Name : HO YU JIN CHRISTOPHER Survey Date
Ins Policy Mo. : Authorisation Date
Date of Accident  : 13/7/2018
0% GST Amount
[tem Description Qty Unit Price  Disc % Amount Amount  incld GST
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (JINO: )
OWNER: HO YU JIN CHRISTOPHER
OWNER INSURER: AXA INSURANCE
ACG DATE: 13/07/2018
SURVEYED BY:
DATE:
REF NO
TP INSURER: LONPAC INSURANCE
TP VEH. SJK9173Z
04715-SNB-010ZZ  FACE,REAR BUMPER »0 / & 1 715.70 25 53677 ~ 3757 57434
71593-SNA-A01 SPACERR RR BUMPER SIDE - A 1 1530 25 147X 080 ¥ 1227
71598-SNA-AD1 SPACERL RR BPR SIDE A 1 15.30 25 147~ 0807 1227
91503-523-003 CLIP ABUMPER vy 2 3.80 25 585_ 0417 6.26
91505-59A-003 CLIP ABUMPER s 8 3.90 25 2340 < 164 = 2504
68500-SNB-G00ZZ  LIDTRUNK > /3.4 1 610.70 25 45802 3206~ 49008
74865-SNA-003 W/STRIPTRUNK LID A 1 £9.90 25 6742 X 472% 7214
75701-SNB-003 EMBLEMRR (H) LA 1 28.90 25 21677 152~ 2319
75722-SNB-J01 EMBLEMRR (CviC) /e 1 31.40 25 23557 165~ 25,20
75725-SNA-K01 EMBLEMRR (I-'VTEC) /aa 1 34,70 25 26027 182~ 2784
75731-SNB-K31 EMBLEMREAR (15) ‘W 1 18.40 25 1380~ 087 7 1477
RS-2P BUMPER sensor2pcs & UL 1 150.00 150.00 ’%m 50 160.50
Sumitem 134944 9446  1443.90
BOSUN SUNDRIES 1 5000 A  [O  s000 350 53,50
BAO1R REMOVE & RENEW REVERSE SENSORS-2 PCS (N) 1 100.00 100,00« 7.00 107.00
BMI03D REMOVE & INSTALL REAR COMPARTMENT LININGS 1 2000 26D 28000 19550 29960
— miﬁgg RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS. PERFORM " B— éJ‘D S S S
BiiPozs glg??HTEN ALIGN RR PANEL & RENEW DAMAGE — /{ Yo 78000, A it



) HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Service and Body Repair

Tel. +65 6841 3838

Website: waww honda.com sg

For 24-hours Readside Assistance, Call 98203838

QUOTATION

GST Reg No.. M200050223
Company Ref. No: SE0FC1380G

Customer . LONPAC INSURANCE EHD Document No. + SAT18002922 Page 2
100 BEACH ROAD Date : 14, Jul 2018
#19-00 SHAW TOWERS Customer No. : WZLD0g
SINGAPORE 189702 Sve Advisor : RUEBEN THOMAS

Registration No  : SDP3326J Engine No : R16A11000310

Chassis No : JHMFD462065200245 Date | Time + 14, Jul 2018 4:13:03 PM

Model « CIVIC 1.6L AUTO Surveyor Name

Owner's Name « HO YU JIN CHRISTOPHER Survey Date

Ins Policy No. Authorisation Date

1 1372018

Date of Accident
0% GST Amount
item Description Qty  UnitPrice Disc% __ Amount Amount incld GST
BPO4R {SJIF;TA\' PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REFPLACED hREAS_1 200000 "FG% D 200000  140.00 2140.00
¥ Sum Labor 431000 301.70 4,611.70
Survey By Marewl M
Date & Time 29 / 7 /f ¢ @ /006w . Total Amount 565944 39616 605580
Excess m— Total {Inclusive of GST) 6,055.60

Status /""-F"f' Wd 0/i ‘,/ { ,

Signature ‘E‘yfu f;&i Mn‘pﬂ-ﬂf‘} )
g/"

e ——

Printed on 14/7/2018 4:50:08 PM
This is & compular ganenated imaice. Mo sigralure |5 reguired

Pant pricas ane subiecied o change withaut notica
The abowe eslimated cosl of repair do not include any unforesesn Jamagss.

GST Amount 15 calculated fram indivicual ines)
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. HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

{A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

370 Ubl Road 3 Singapore 408651, Tal: +65 6841 3883 Fax: +65 6741 5022
255 Alexandra Road Singapore 159937, Tel: +66 6471 5458 Fax: +85 8471 5480

ATTA , MALCul

'I?-F'c-&f | / |

\"/ SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

CHua

GST Reg No.. M200050223
Company Ref, No.: S60FC13806G

I‘Lﬁ\_,"lﬁ._ _E" D_.":"f."\-{'s'."\___l

GET Amour |8 calowaled rom indivdual lins(s)

Customer: WZL008 / LONPAC INSURANCE Document No: SvO1e042088
Chassis No: JHMFD462065200245 Printed By: JESHURUEBEN
License No: SDP3328. Order Date: 23. July 2018
Mileage: 88304 Order Time: 10:59:24 AM
Engine No: R16A11000310 Service Advisor: RUEBEN THOMAS
TEm DESCRIPTION QY UMT DISC% AMOUNT pacot Amountines
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (J/NO: 70923)
OWNER; HO YU JIN CHRISTOPHER
OWHMNER INSURER: AXA INSURANCE
ACC DATE: 13/07/2018
SURVEYED BY: MARCUS CHUA (LKK)
DATE: 20010772018
REF NO: 17/18/18/VP05/020755
TP INSURER: LONPAC INSURANCE
TP VEH: SJK9173Z
04715-SNB-01022 FACE REAR BUMPER 1 71570 25 536.77 3757 574,34
T1598-8NA-AD1 SPACERL RR BPR SIDE 1 1530 25 11.47 0.80 1227
§1503-523-003 CLIP ABUMPER 2 290 25 5.85 0.41 628
B1505-594-003 CLIP ABUMPER 8 380 25 Z3.40 164 25.04
E8500-SNB-GDOZZ LIDTRUNK 1 810,70 25 458.02 3208 480.08
TET01-5NB-003 EMBLEMRR (H) 1 28,90 25 2167 1.52 23.18
75722-8NB-J01 EMBLEMRR (CIVIC) 1 .40 25 2355 165 25.20
TET25-8NA-K01 EMBLEMRR (I-VTEC) 1 M7 25 26.02 182 2784
T5T31-8NB-K31 EMBLEMREAR (1.8) 1 18.40 25 13.80 097 1477
SUM PARTS: 1,120.56 T8.44 1,188.98
BOSUN 1 10.00 10.00 0.70 10,70
SUNDRIES
BAOTR 1 10000 100.00 7.00 107.00
REMOVE & RENEW REVERSE
SENSORS-2 PCS (N)
BMI03D 1 250.00 250.00 17 .50 267.50
REMOVE & INSTALL REAR
COMPARTMENT LININGS
GARMISHES.(N)
BMLO2! 1 80.00 80,00 5,60 B5.60
INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS,
PERFORM WATER
TEST.N)
BKRP02S 1 1,12000 1,120.00 78.40 1,198.40
STRAIGHTEN ALIGN RR PANEL &
RENEW DAMAGE PARTS.
BPO4R EXT-YBH 1 1,800.00 1,800.00 12600 1,926.00
SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR
REPLACED AREAS (4P)
SUM LABOUR: 3,360.00 23520 3,505.20
TOTAL 8GO 4,480,585 31384 478418
Total Payable (SGD) 4,794.19



~ Hsiao Tnng (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiac Tong (LKKAUto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2018 2:33 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'

Cc: MT_Claim_5G'; Admin A

Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NC. SDP3326) AGAINST 5JK31 73Z (LONPAC)
Our Ref: 17/18/18/VPO5/020755

Attachments: 5JK 9173Z- Ol VIDEQ_REAR.mp4

Hi Gerald,

Port 2 of 2,

Pest Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-31097 | email: chewht@lkkauto,com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2018 2:26 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SDP3326) AGAINST SJK9173Z (LONPAC) QOur Ref:
17/18/18/VP05/020755

Hi Gerald,

SV 55%964E -= S1K 91731 (Insured) -= SDP 33261(Third Party)

We refer to the above matter.
Attached is a copy of our insured’s video footage for your easy reference(Part 1 of 2).

A5 spoken, we will proceed Direct Setflement with third party based on BOLA scenario 28,

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

L KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3107 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: Jeshurueben Rao Thomas [mailto:jeshurueben@honda.com.sg)

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 4:55 PM

To: ONG LI Ll <llong@lonpac.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com; "SUR' (sur@ikkauto.com) <sur@lkkauto.com>;
Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SDP3326) AGAINST SJK9173Z (LONPAC) Our Ref:
17/18/18/VP05/020755

Dear Ms.Ong,

May | know the liability on this case as my insured mentioned that the he has contacted the driver of vehicle
5JK9173Z and the driver mentioned that he made an accident report yesterday 16/7/2018.

Thank You.
Warmest Regards

Jeshurueben Rao Thomas (Rueben)
Bodyshop Service Advisor

Kah Motor Body Repair Centre

15, Ubi Road 4

Singapore 408610

Tel : 68465672

Hp: 90721766

From: ONG LI Ll <llong@lonpac.com=

Sent: Monday, 16 July, 2018 2:12 PM

To: leshurueben Rao Thomas <jeshurueben@honda.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; 'SUR' (sur@lkkauto.com)
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com:>

Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SDP3326) AGAINST 5JK9173Z (LONPAC) Our Ref:
17/18/18/VP05/020755

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir
Fyi, Our Insured has not reported the accident.

Please liaise with LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the survey.

Dear Catherine/Mivitha



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

To: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. S5DP3326] AGAINST SIK9173Z (LONPAC)

To The Officer In Charge,
Please Refer To The Above Attachment For Your Reference,

Kindly Help To Arrange Surveyor To Survey This Vehicle SDP3326J.
Your Insured Vehicle Number is SJK9173Z, Accident Date 13/07/2018.

Thank You.

Warmest Regards

Jeshurueben Rao Thomas (Rueben)
Bodyshop Service Advisor

Kah Motor Body Repair Centre

15, Ubi Road 4

Singapore 408610

Tel : 68465672

Hp:90721766

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.

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



Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2018 2:45 PM

To: Jeshurueben Rao Thomas

Ce: twliew@honda.com.sg’; Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO, SDP3326) AGAINST SJKI1 737 (LONPAC)

Lonpac Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020755 *LKK REF: CC4/LPC1B8012944/pa3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs,
we refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear
and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned case.

Please nate that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does nof amount to an authorisation of
repair to your client's vehicle.

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the
accident.

And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.
Please note that all finalisation subject insurer's approval.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

in the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will mate rially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email; chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jeshurueben Rao Thomas [mailto:ieshurueben@honda.com.sg)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-B <admin-b@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkaulo.com>
Cc: Liew Thye Wui <twliew@honda.com.sg>

Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SDP3326) AGAINST 51K9173Z (LONPAC) Our Ref:
17/18/18/vP05/020755

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Can you please advise the liability on this case for direct settlement.

1



Thank You.

Warmest Regards

Jeshurueben Rao Thomas (Rueben)
Bodyshop Service Advisor

Kah Motor Body Repair Centre

15, Ubi Road 4

Singapore 408610

Tel : 68465672

Hp: 90721766

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com=
Sent: Tuesday, 17 July, 2018 5:05 PM

To: leshurueben Rao Thomas <jeshuruehen@honda.com.sg>
Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lanpac.com>

Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SDP3326) AGAINST SJK9173Z (LONPAC) Our Ref:
17/18/18/VP05/020755

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref : 17/18/18/VP05/020755

Dear Jeshurueben,

Our insured has already lodged the report.

Please contact LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for direct settlement and
liability status.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Jeshurueben Rao Thomas [mailto:jeshurueben@honda.com.sq]

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July, 2018 4:55 PM

To: ONG LI LI; assignments@lkkauto.com; 'SUR’ (sur@lkkauto.com); Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject; RE; DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SDP3326] AGAINST 5JK91732 (LONPAC) Our Ref:
17/18/18/VP0O5/020755

Dear Ms.Ong,

May | know the liability on this case as my insured mentioned that the he has contacted the driver of vehicle
5JK91737 and the driver mentioned that he made an accident report yesterday 16/7/2018.

Thank You,

Warmest Regards



Jéshurueben Rao Thomas (Rueben)

Bodyshop Service Advisor

Kah Motor Body Repair Centre
15, Ubi Road 4

Singapore 408610

Tel : 68465672

Hp : 90721766

Sent: Monday, 16 July, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Jeshurueben Rao Thomas <jeshurueben@honda.com.sg>; assignments@Ilkkauto.com; 'SUR' (sur

<sur@lkkauto.com>; Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Ce: MT_Claim_SG <mt claim@lonpac.coms

Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SDP3326) AGAINST 5JK9173Z (LONPAC) Our Ref:

17/18/18/VP05/020755

Without Prejudice

Dear 5ir

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

From: Jeshurueben Rao Thomas [mailto:jeshurueben@honda.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 16 July, 2018 12:26 PM

To: MT_Claim_5SG

Subject: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SDP3326] AGAINST 5IK9173Z (LONPAC)

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

@|kkauto.com)



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



Hsiao Tung (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 1 October 2018 9:20 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A

Subject: <Seek Mandate> DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SDP3326) AGAINST
SJK9173Z (LONPAC) Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020755

Attachments: LKKInspection.pdf, LKKAdjustment1.pdf; LKK Survey Photos.pdf, LKK Resurvey

Photos.pdf; TP LOD. SDP332a).pdf

Lonpac Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020755
LKK Ref: CC4/LPC18012944/Upa3g2

Dear Sirs/Madam,
Wwe refer to the above matter.

we have highlighted to your good office on 1% July 2018 of Third-Party's request to do Direct Settlement
with our Principal, Lonpac Insurance Bhd.

The said chain collision involved 3 vehicles whereby our insured was the 2nd vehicle.
In accordance to the MCF guideline for chain collision, we have to settle the front vehicle's claim at 100%.

summary to offer to third party repairer, “KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD." is as follows: -

Claimed Amount | Revised Amount
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 6,055.60 $4.794,19
2. Loss of Rental{w/GST) (5days x $100.00) 3 535.00 $ 535.00 (5days x $100.00) [w/GST)
Total | $ 6,590.60 $5,329.19

**05days recommendation for repair.
Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.

The above is for your approval.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{408033)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2018 11:13 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com=>; GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com=; Admin .
1



Hsiao Tan (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiaoc Tong (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 9:.00 AM

To: 'Faeaz’

Cc: ‘Emillin Liew'; Admin A

Subject: RE: LKK C/O LONPAC- Submission of Third Party Direct Settlement, ¥/R:
CC4/LPC18012944/pa3 : O/R: SDP3326)

Attachments: DV_SDP3326).pdf

Without Prejudice

Hi Faeaz,

wae refer to the above matter,
we confirm settlement as follows: -

|. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $4,794.19
2 Loss of Rental (S5days x $100.00) (w/GST) $ 535.00

TOTAL §5,329.19
Please duly sign the DV enclosed and return the original copy to us(LKK) for our necessary action.

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

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2018 2:42 PM

To: 'Faeaz' <fasaz@honda.com.sg>

Ce: Emillin Liew <emillinliew@honda.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: LKK C/O LONPAC- Submission of Third Party Direct Settlement, ¥/R: CC4/LPC18012944/pa3 : O/R:
SDP3326)

Without Prejudice

Hi Faeaz,



Thank you for your email.

We are preparing our report in order to seek mandate from our principal.
we will expedite the matter and get back to you asap.

Thank you for your patience and understanding in this matter.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Faeaz <facaz@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2018 2:39 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@l|kkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com=>

Ce: Emillin Liew <emillinliew@honda.com.sg>

Subject: FW: LKK C/O LONPAC- Submission of Third Party Direct Settlement, Y/R: CC4/LPC18012944/pa3 : O/R:
SDP3326)

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Refer to our below email dated 7.8.18.
To date we still have yet to receive your response on the above claim settlement,

We appreciate if you could kindly expedite the process and let us have your settlement
Offer soonest possible.

Best Regards

Mohd Faeaz Bin Yaacob
Senior Executive

Kah Motor Body Repair Centre
15, Ubi Road 4

Singapore 408610

Tel : 68465678

Hp : 82886304

From: Emillin Liew

sent: Tuesday, 7 August, 2018 6:10 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; chewht@lkkauto.com
d




cc: 'marcuschua@lkkauto.com’ <marcuschua@lkkauto.com>; Faeaz <fasaz@honda.com.sg>
Subject: LKK C/O LONPAC- submission of Third Party Direct Settlement, Y/R: CC4/LPC18012944/pa3 : OfR: SDP3326)

Dear Hsiao Tong,
RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDP3326) AND SIK9173Z ON 13.07.18

Attached please find our Original repair invoice and other relevant documents for the direct settlement claim.
Hard copies have mail to you on 07.08.18.

Kindly email me the DV as soon as possible.

Please contact us if you need any clarifications.

Warmest Regards,

Emillin Liew
DID: +65 6514 5684
Email:_ emillinliew@honda.com.sg

KAH MOTOR CO. 5DN. BHD.
(A member of Oriental Holdings Berhad)
15 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408610

Tel: +65 6743 4333 Fax: +65 6748 0770
A

ﬁ Wit cuw

Facebook page

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
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL B256 3581 FaxX: G256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607 198R GST Reg. No, 19-9607196-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Exparts En Automobile

300 BEACH ROAD

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Ref © CC4/LPC18012944/Upadn2

217.04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 D¢~ 23102078 mummmwm
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJK 91732 Veh. Inspected SDP 3326J
Policy No. Z17TVPO5015843 Coverage (§) D.00
Claim No. 17/18/18/VPO5/020755 Excess (%) 0.00
Assign From GERALD Assign Date 16/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA CIVIC (A) c.C 1585
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. JHMFD4620685200245 Colour SILVER
Odometer 107733 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Madification SPORTS RIM
General GooD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 205/55 R16 YOROHAMA & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[205/55 R16 YOKOHAMA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 ¥YOKOHAMA, & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  13/07/2018 Inspection Date 20/07/2018
Survey held at KAHMOTOR CO SDN BERHAD
15 UBI ROAD 4
SINGAPORE 408610
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDP 3326J

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 256 3561 FAX 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607158R GS5T Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No:1aof1

Qty Description of Parts Condition WE::I:TI?;?;H Our ‘h{:j]"“ﬂd
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 10.00
1|FACE REAR BUMPER (SN} DENTED / 536.77 536.77
DEFORMED
1|SPACERR.RR. BUMPER SIDE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 11.47 -
1|SPACERL RR BFR SIDE (SN) BENT 11.47 11.47
2ICLIP ABUMPER (SN) MECESSARY 585 5.85
8|CLIP ABUMPER (SN} NECESSARY 23.40 23.40
1|LIDTRUNEK (SN} DENTED / BENT 458,02 458.02
1[WISTRIPTRUNEK LID (SN) NOT NECESSARY B7.42 -
1|EMBLEMRR (H} (SN} NECESSARY 21.87 21.67
1|EMBLEMRR (CIVIC) (SN) NECESSARY 23.55 23.55
1|EMBLEMRR (I-WTEC) (SN) NECESSARY 26.02 26.02
1|EMBLEMREAR (1.6) (SN} NECESSARY 13.80 13.80
2| BUMPER SENSOR (SN) SERVICEABLE 150.00 -
1,395 44 1,130:55
LABOUR
REMOVE & RENEW REVERSE SENSORS . 100.00 100.00
REMOVE & INSTALL REAR COMPARTMENT LININGS . 280.00 250.00
INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS FERFORM 100.00 £0.00
WATER.
STRAIGHTEN ALIGN RR PANEL & RENEW DAMAGE 1,780.00 1,120.00
PARTS.
SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REFLACED AREAS. 2,000.00 1,800.00
4 260.00 3,350.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,659.44 4,480.55
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 4,480.55

Report Ref No. CC4/LPC18012944/Upa3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser




